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Michelle King

From: Karen Crowder

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Michelle King

Subject: FW: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

Michelle, 

 

Please see below: 

 

Boards / Commissions  

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Stacy Peterson  

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 3:34 PM 

To: Karen Crowder <kcrowder@peoriagov.org>; Michelle King <mking@peoriagov.org> 

Subject: FW: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact: 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Matt Freeman [mailto:mfreeman@peoriaparks.org]  

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 2:32 PM 

To: Brenda Hopwood <bhopwood@peoriagov.org> 

Cc: Stacy Peterson <speterson@peoriagov.org> 

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact: 

 

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Matt Freeman 

 

Email: 

mfreeman@peoriaparks.org 

 

Home Address 

 

 

Business Name 

Peoria Park District 

 

Business Address 

1314 N. Park Rd. 

 

Home Phone 

309-696-4240 

 

Business Phone 
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309-682-6684 

 

Fax 

309-686-3383 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Peoria Urban Forestry Advisory Board 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 

 

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 

 

 

Professional and Employment Background 

Employed full-time with the Peoria Park District since February of 2002. Superintendent of Parks since June of 2015. 

 

Educational Background 

 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed As the Superintendent of Parks for the Peoria Park District, I wish to represent the Park District on the Peoria 

Urban Forestry Advisory Board. If appointed, I hope to further strengthen collaborative efforts between the City of 

Peoria and Peoria Park District to benefit the citizens of this community. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 70.89.209.201 

(70-89-209-201-South-Bend.IN.hfc.comcastbusiness.net) 

Date/Time: January 12, 2018 2:31 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; Win64; x64) 

AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/63.0.3239.132 

Safari/537.36 

 

 


